DRM

D. RANDALL MONTGOMERY & ASSOCIATES, P.L.L.C.
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D. RANDALL MONTGOMERY
Direct Line: (214) 292-2602
Rmontgomery@drmlawyers.com

October 30, 2024

VIA E-FILE

Attn: Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Case No. 24-473
Karen Jimerson, et al. v. Mike Lewis

Dear Clerk:

Our office represents the Respondent, Mike Lewis, in the above-referenced matter. Our
deadline to file a response to Petitioners’ Petition for a Writ of Certiorari is November 29, 2024.
Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully moves for a 30-day extension to file his response.
The undersigned counsel has eight depositions and seven mediations scheduled during the first
three weeks of November and is also out of town the week of Thanksgiving. This request is not
made for purposes of delay but so that counsel can effectively present Respondent’s arguments to
the Court.

In accord with Rule 29, I am forwarding a copy of this letter to all counsel of record.
If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

D. Randall Montgomery
DRM/srd

cc: Ernest Reynolds III (via e-mail)
Patrick Jaicomo (via e-mail)
Dylan Moore (via e-mail)
Jared McClain (via e-mail)
Anya Bidwell (via e-mail)
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